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From: Diaz, Francisco (OCME)

To: Erancis, Anna (OCME)

Subject: RE: Case 21-00132

Date: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 2:40:21 'M
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Please keep the access limited to
You, me and Dr. Breland.

Francisco J. Diaz, MD FCAP FASCP
Chief Medical Examiner

Office of the Chief Medical Examiner
Washington, DC.

Erancisco.diaz@dc.gov

From: Francis, Anna (OCME)

Sent: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 2:39 PM
To: Diaz, Francisco (OCME)

Subject: RE: Case 21-00132

What groups should be eliminated?

These are the only groups that have access to the entire decedent file. Files are not in a completed

state until released:
Invesligalions
Medical Examiners
Terencia Davenport
QC-n-RecMgmt

Let me know. Mike restricts the images.

Anna Francis, MS-MIS
Supervisory Quality Control & Records Manager

Office of the Chief Medical Examiner
Consolidated Forensic Laboratory
401 E. Street, SW — 6" Floor
Washington, DC 20024
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Office: 202-698-9111
Cell: 202-821-7345
Fax: 202-698-9106

From: Diaz, Francisco (OCME)

Sent: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 2:35 PM
To: Francis, Anna (OCME)

Subject: Case 21-00132

Can you please restrict access to E-file in this case.

Francisco J. Diaz, MD FCAP FASCP
Chief Medical Examiner

Office of the Chief Medical Examiner
Washington, DC.

E ; azi@d
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